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Michele Ballagh

From: Michele Ballagh
Sent: February 21, 2017 6:00 PM
To: 'Aidan.Johnson@hamilton.ca'
Cc: 'h.saeed@hamiltonchamber.ca'
Subject: LRT B-Line stop at Bay Street

As a business owner located in west Hamilton, I am writing to ask City Council to reconsider its rejection of this proposal 
put forward by the Hamilton Chamber of Commerce. 

This is a critical intersection in the downtown for Hamilton’s  business community. Although my offices are now in the 
McMaster Innovation Park, I personally worked in the Standard Life building at that intersection for almost 10 years.  

The commercial potential of that intersection (as well as points directly north, south and west) is obvious and the 
potential increased income in tax revenue is expected to more than cover any increased cost for the construction of this 
stop. 

PLEASE take a leadership position on the LRT and on this issue in particular. This is not an expense. It is an investment in 
Hamilton’s future. 
________________________________________________________________________________________  

Michele Ballagh | Lawyer & Trademark Agent | Ballagh & Edward LLP 

McMaster Innovation Park | 102-175 Longwood Road South| Hamilton, Ontario | Canada  L8P 0A1 

Telephone: 905.572.9300 |Facsimile: 905.572.9301   

Email: michele.ballagh@ballaghedward.ca  | Website: www.ballaghedward.ca 

This e-mail is from Ballagh & Edward LLP. It is confidential to the ordinary user of the e-mail address to which it was 
addressed, and may contain copyright protected and/or legally privileged information. No person other than the 
intended recipient may read, print, store, copy, forward, or act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please delete the e-mail and send an e-mail to info@ballaghedward.ca to report the error. 
Thank you. 

We recommend that clients refrain from forwarding emails from our office to third parties which relate to the matters 
upon which they have received legal advice. Forwarding such emails may compromise the legal rights that otherwise 
protect communications between a client and their legal counsel.  
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